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Good afternoon,
FAO Andrew Harriss
Thank you for consulting us on the above application.

Please could we request an extension. This application is complex and will require some
considerable time spent to provide our formal response. We would request that our extensions is
until 22 July 2024.

Please do let me know if this is suitable for you. Please do not hesitate to get in contact with me if
you wish to discuss this further.

Kind regards,

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor | East Anglia area
Environment Agency | Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JD

Typical working pattern: 08:30 — 16:30 Monday to Friday

Creatingia better'place

for people and wildlife

From: Planning Services <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:59 AM

To: EastAnglia, Planning <Planning.EastAnglia@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: FUL/2024/0025 Land to the northwest of Dobbs Beck, accessed from North Walsham Road, Beeston
St. Andrew

HS working on 18.06 — working with EA and AHC
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Your Ref: My Ref: FUL/2024/0025

Date: 17 June 2024 Tel No.: 01603 224147

Email: MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

Beeston St Andrew: Land to the northwest of Dobbs Beck, accessed from North Walsham Road, Beeston
St. Andrew

: Full planning application for the creation of a wastewater treatment works including associated
engineering works and access: Stretton Beeston Limited

You will find full submission documentation of the above planning application on our web page:
http://eplanning.norfolk.gov.uk/Planning/Display/FUL/2024/0025

| should be grateful if you would let me have your comments within 21 days of the date of this letter, excluding
public holidays. You can do this by emailing MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk or by telephoning the case officer,
Andrew Harriss on 01603 224147.

Should additional time be required a request for an extension to the period should be made within 14 days,
giving reasons for the request, and specifying the date by which your comments will be submitted.

Yours faithfully

Nick Johnson
Head of Planning
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